

AGENDA

- 1) Changes in the Rules 2023
- 2) Changes in the Guidelines 2023
- 3) Timeline of Rules and Guidelines 2024

FEI VAULTING RULES 2023

- Article 701 Events and Competitions

1.3. ~~In principle, t~~The Horse ~~must canter left, exception for CVI1* and CVIJ/Ch1* where the~~ Horse may canter to the right or to the left.

~~11.7. A Consolation test may be organised for Squads not declared on the official Team competition. The results of this consolation test will count as a separate competition.~~

FEI VAULTING RULES 2023

- 702 Starting possibilities

- 2.4. A Vaultler may only compete in either the Senior Championship or in a Youth Championships (Juniors ~~or~~and Young Vaultlers) in any calendar year.
 - 2.4.1. However, and notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the GRs, a Vaultler competing in a Junior Individual Championship competition or a Young Vaultlers competing in a Young Vaultler Individual Championship may compete in a Senior Squad or Pas-de-Deux Championship Competition in the same calendar year (~~theseis are possibility is~~the only exceptions to the rule).
 - 2.4.2. When Youth and Senior Championships are held concurrently, such Vaultler may only compete in two Competitions in total.
 - 2.4.3 When Youth and Senior Championships are held separately, the participation of such Vaultler in the Senior Championships is strictly limited to the Squad or Pas-de-Deux of their Nation.
- 2.5. In Senior Championships a Vaultler is allowed to start in all Competitions.
- 2.6. In Juniors ~~or~~and Young Vaultlers Championships, a Vaultler is only allowed to start in two Competitions: one Individual Competition, plus a Pas de Deux or a Squad Competition

FEI VAULTING RULES 2023

- 714 Salute

5. Immediately after salute, before~~upon~~ exiting the arena~~competition circle~~, the side reins must~~may~~ be unfastened. At the latest, the reins must be unfastened immediately upon exiting the competition circle, and ~~F~~failure to do so will entail a Warning from the Steward.



FEI VAULTING RULES 2023

- 719 Equipment

2.1.6-2.1.7. Nosebands must be flat. Leather, sheepskin or similar material may be used on any part of the bridle providing the material does not exceed three centimetres in diameter measured from the Horse's skin.

FEI VAULTING RULES 2023

- 723 Officials

1.4. ~~Minimum-Ground Jury~~ Requirements per Competition:

| CVI 1* | CVI 2* | CVI 3*-4*/Masterclass | Championships |
|--|--|---|---|
| CVI J 1* CVI Ch 1* | CVI J 2* CVI Ch 2* CVIYV 2* | | |
| <p><u>Minimum two Judges</u></p> <p><u>The PGJ shall be minimum Level 3</u></p> <p><u>Maximum two Level 1</u> <u>Minimum one Level 3</u> <u>or above</u> <u>One or two FEI Level 1</u> <u>Judge(s)</u> <u>and</u> <u>one FEI Level 3</u></p> <p><u>For CVIs in Europe</u> <u>only:</u> <u>The One FEI Level 3 or</u> <u>above Judge has to be</u> <u>foreign</u></p> | <p><u>Minimum four Judges</u></p> <p><u>The PGJ shall be</u> <u>minimum Level 3</u></p> <p><u>Maximum one Level 1</u> <u>Minimum one Level 3 or</u> <u>above.</u></p> <p><u>For all CVIs</u> <u>One Level 3 or above</u> <u>has to be foreign</u></p> <p><u>one FEI Level 1 Judge</u> <u>and</u> <u>two FEI Level 2 Judges</u> <u>and</u> <u>one FEI Level 3 Judges</u> <u>(PGJ)</u></p> | <p><u>Minimum four Judges,</u></p> <p><u>The PGJ shall be minimum</u> <u>level 3</u></p> <p><u>No Level 1</u> <u>Minimum one Level 4</u></p> <p><u>one FEI Level 2 Judge</u> <u>and</u> <u>two FEI Level 3 Judges</u> <u>and</u> <u>one FEI Level 4 Judge</u> <u>(PGJ)</u></p> <p><u>For CVIs in Europe only:</u> <u>Two of the FEI Level 3</u> <u>and/or FEI Level 4 Judges</u> <u>have to be foreign</u></p> <p><u>For CVIs outside Europe</u> <u>only: One only the FEI</u> <u>Level 3 4 Judge has to be</u> <u>foreign.</u></p> | <p>Continental & World Championships: Eight Judges</p> <p><u>five FEI Level 3 (or</u> <u>above) Judges and</u> <u>m</u> <u>Minimum three</u> <u>eight Judges FEI</u></p> <p><u>The PGJ shall be Level 4</u></p> <p><u>No Level 1 and Level 2</u> <u>Minimum three Level 4</u></p> <p><u>appointed by FEI</u></p> <p><u>max two from one</u> <u>country</u></p> |

FEI VAULTING GUIDELINES 2023

- Draft of the Guidelines 2023 was published on 17th August 2022
 - Compulsory exercises description (already in Annex since January 1, 2022)
 - 3 remaining TT exercises with new description and pictures
 - New TT exercise was introduced - Stand Backwards
 - Deductions in Horse score - A2
 - Specific deductions for Comp+Tech Test
- Slight Changes after the FEI Seminar in Rome published by end of November 2022
 - Change in deductions in Horse score - A2
 - **Changes in 3* Individual compulsory – same dismount SQUAD 3***
 - Some little corrections in descriptions of compulsory exercises
- Correction in scissor 1st part, published on January 17, 2023
 - slight correction of the description in Scissor 1st part in reference



FEI™ VAULTING

**TIMELINE OF FEI VAULTING
RULES/GUIDELINES 2024**

2024 Vaulting Rules - Effective date January 1st 2024

- **Rules change Timeline:**

- **1 March 2023**

- National Federations and Stakeholders with whom the FEI has signed an MoU have the opportunity to propose Rules changes as per the FEI Periodical Rules Revision Policy.

- **28th June 2023**

- FEI provides National Federations and Stakeholders with the first draft of proposed Rules changes.

2024 Vaulting Rules - Effective date January 1st 2024

- **Rules change Timeline:**

- **16 August 2023**

- National Federations and Stakeholders were given seven weeks to review the first Draft and the proposed amendments laid down in this first Draft. They make comments and/or propose any changes **in relation to the amendments referenced in the first Draft only**

- **24 October 2023**

- Final Draft of the proposed Rules changes to be provided to National Federations and Stakeholders

2024 Vaulting Rules - Effective date January 1st 2024

- **Rules change Timeline:**

- **20 November 2023**

- FEI General Assembly Rules Session

- **21 November 2023**

- Voting of Rules at the FEI General Assembly

2024 Guidelines - Effective date January 1st 2024

- **Guidelines Timeline:**
 - **Draft published after the European and World Championships in Flyinge (26 – 30. July)**
 - Before 13th August, 2023
 - **Inputs, comments from community to the VTC**
 - By 15th October, 2023
 - The inputs, comments, remarks, corrections can be sent by anyone to any member of the VTC or directly to Chair of the FEI Vaulting Technical Committee Pavla Krauspe, pavla.krauspe@gmail.com
 - **Guidelines effective 1st January, 2024**
 - Published by the end of November 2023



FEI™ VAULTING

Q&A



FEI™ VAULTING

THANK YOU